From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel

Sent: 10/5/2011 3:42:16 PM

To: 'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mpo@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpo@cpuc.ca.gov);
'skh@cpuc.ca.gov' (skh@cpuc.ca.gov); mwt@cpuc.ca.gov (mwt@cpuc.ca.gov);
'‘pod@cpuc.ca.gov' (pod@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7)

Bcec:

Subject: PG&E Tour Follow-up
Mike, Sepideh, Matthew, Marcelo and Elizabeth,

Thank you so much for taking the time from your busy schedules on September 23rd to meet
with PG&E's senior officers. We really enjoyed the discussion and hope you found it useful.

Attached is some supplemental information to address several requests you made during the
day. l've attached: 1) Nick Stavropoulos' "top 10" priorities for turning around the gas
business, 2) a disaggregation (into CARE and non-CARE) of the historical disconnection data
we provided, and 3} customer complaint statistics showing the portion of SmartMeter
complaints that are related to RF and EMF concerns.

Sepideh, | also just put in the mail enlarged versions of the electric transmission and
distribution maps included in the 9/23 presentation. | hope that's what you wanted. If not,
et me know and | will dig up some different maps that meet your needs.

Best regards,

Erik

<L, >>

Erik Jacobson

Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617

ebj1@pge.com
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